
Memorandum 
 

To:  U.S. Department of Education, Appropriate State Agencies, and Appropriate 
Accrediting Agencies 

From:  The Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges (ACCSC) 
Date:  March 20, 2024 
Subject:  Public Notice of Commission Actions  
  
 
WARNING ORDER 

Pursuant to Section X(C)(1), Rules of Process and Procedure, Standards of Accreditation, the Commission 
will provide written notice to the U.S. Department of Education, the appropriate state licensing agency, and 
other accrediting agencies of other school actions in a timely manner as deemed appropriate. The following 
is a Warning action taken by the Commission. A disclosure of the Commission’s actions can be found on 
the Commission’s website. 
 

WARNING 

School School # City State Warning Continued 
Warning Next Review 

Porter and Chester Institute B001083 Enfield CT Jun 2023 Mar 2024 May 2024 

International Education 
Corporation System-Wide* Irvine CA May 2023 Mar 2024 May 2024 

*Includes the following campuses:  
UEI College – Fresno, California (School #M066364)  
UEI College – Gardena, California (School #M070735)  
UEI College – Riverside, California (School #B072331)  
UEI College – Bakersfield, California (School #B072368)  
UEI College –Sacramento, California (School #B072790)  
UEI College –Tacoma, Washington (School #B076002)  
United Education Institute – Las Vegas, Nevada (School #B072812)  
United Education Institute – Stone Mountain, Georgia (School #B076006)  
United Education Institute – Dallas, Texas (School #B076011)  
United Education Institute – Albuquerque, New Mexico (School #B076013) 

 

http://www.accsc.org/Commission-Actions/Schools-on-Warning.aspx

